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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Wednesday, November 17, 2010 12:12 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: 'Beth Keating' _AdMInhmvo_XPllﬂu_mmnﬂ

Subject: FW: Notices of Change of Address and Law Firm Contact Information DOCUMENT NO, 0@{ L?GS/IO
DISTRIBUTION:

Sorry Beth, I forgot to include you on the confirmation e-mail below.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records faw. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding stale business are public records avallable to the
cublic and media upon request. Your e-maji communications may therefore be subject fo pubiic disclosure,

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 12:09 PM

To: 'Matthew Feil'

Subject: RE: Notices of Change of Address and Law Firm Contact Information

Thank you for the update, Matt. I will change the address per your request in Docket 100404-El. I have confirmed with
Martha Brown that we can remove Akerman Law Firm/Keating as a party of record in Docket 080503-EI as well. Have a
good afternoon!

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commiission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Mast written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are publfic records availabie (o the
oublic and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosurs.

From: Matthew Fell [mailto:MFeil@gunster.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 5:19 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Notices of Change of Address and Law Firm Contact Information

Dorothy,
| talked with Beth. Please keep us on the first case, changing the address. And take Beth off the second.
Thanks for checking!

Matt
,,,,,,,,, IO . DOCUMENT NO. DATE

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 4:52 PM Q94Yaxfo L1 ©
11/17/2010 7PSC - COMMISSION CLERK
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To: Beth Keating; Matthew Feil
Subject: Notices of Change of Address and Law Firm Contact Information

Good afternoon, Beth and Matt:

I ran a search of our CMS contacts and there are still two dockets that show Ackerman/Keating and one that shows
Ackerman/Feil. Please advise if the following dockets should be updated to reflect your most recent address change to
Gunster:

(Keating/Feil) 080503-EI - Establishment of rule on renewable portfolio standard.

(Keating) 100404-EI - Petition by Florida Power & Light Company to recover Scherer Unit 4 Turbine Upgrade costs
through environmental cost recovery clause or fuel cost recovery clause.

Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Chiet Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Conunission
OtHce of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public
and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disciosure.

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments),
unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (1) avoiding penaities under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the
complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note.

http./iwww.gunster.com/terms-of-use/

11/17/2010
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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 9:57 AM
To: Martha Brown

Cc: Jennifer Crawford

Subject: FW: Notices of Change of Address and Law Firm Contact Information

Thank you. We will remove Akerman/Keating as a party of record per your confirmation below.

From: Martha Brown

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 9:51 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Notices of Change of Address and Law Firm Contact Information

| guess so, if that's what they want.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 9:37 AM

To: Martha Brown

Cc: Jenny Wu

Subject: FW: Notices of Change of Address and Law Firm Contact Information

Good morning, Martha,

You may have heard by now that Matt Feil, Beth Keating, and Lila Jaber are no longer at Akerman. Per e-mail requests, |
recently updated several dockets to show their new address. When I was done entering all the ones they advised me of, |
did a search to see if anything else came up. My search brought up two dockets. Ihave been asked by Matt, per Beth's
instruction, to remove Beth from Docket 100404-E1. Please confirm if we are to completely remove Akerman/Keating
from that docket. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Chiet Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Conmmission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-0770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written cornmunications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
vublic and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Matthew Fell [mailto:MFeil@gunster.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 5:19 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Notices of Change of Address and Law Firm Contact Information

Dorothy,
SOUEAT T R IMOTR DA

| talked with Beth. Please keep us on the first case, changing the address. And take Beth off the second.

3485 Hov 17 e

Thanks for checking!

11/17/2010
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From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 4:52 PM

To: Beth Keating; Matthew Feil

Subject: Notices of Change of Address and Law Firm Contact Information

Good afternoon, Beth and Matt:

[ ran a search of our CMS contacts and there are still two dockets that show Ackerman/Keating and one that shows
Ackerman/Feil. Please advise if the following dockets should be updated to reflect your most recent address change to
Gunster:

{Keating/Feil) 080503-EI - Establishment of rule on renewable portfolio standard.

{Keating) 100404-EI - Petition by Florida Power & Light Company to recover Scherer Unit 4 Turbine Upgrade costs
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
and media upon request. Your e-rmail communications may therefora be subject to public disclosure.

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments),
unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the
complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note.

http://www_gunster.com/terms-of-use/

11/17/2010



